
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Questions & Answers: Notice 2 

Q1.  Lot 1 and Lot 3 have similar materials as indicated on the table below, is this not a duplication? 

HARDWARE MATERIALS: LOT 1 

Code  QTY  

14 1.6mm galvanized wire  50kg  

15 Donald Tensioners  5918  

16 Bonox or Field Fence 225  

    

ELECTRIC FENCE MATERIALS: LOT3 

1 Straining insulators 5918  

2 Donald Tensioners  5918  

3 Bonox or Field Fence 100mx1.8m 225  
 

A 1.  YES, it is. Cesvi reserve the right to buy the 2 items from the most successful bidders 

for either Lot 1 or Lot 3. 

Q2. What is the diameter and length of the copper earth rod required? 
 
A 2.  Diameter is 16mm and 1,2m length 
  
Q3.  Please advise order of preference between Bonox and Field fence? 

 

A3.  Field fence is the preferred one, then Bonox as an option 
 

Q4.  If we submit our tender on all 4 lots, but competitive in one, or two lots only, would we then be 
considered for supplying for those lots we are competitive in? 

 

A4.  Correct 
 

Q5.  The requested Z28 Joules Energizer refers to a model brand name called JVA. Is this correct?  

 

A5.  28 Joules is what is required of any brand of Energizers that you specialize in as an 

authorized dealer. 

CESVI ZIMBABWE 
Procedure Code: CESVI-ZIMBABWE/IOT/01_2019 

 

Project Title: PROGRAM FOR GROWTH AND RESILIENCE (PROGRESS) 

Cesvi project Code: AFZWE0037 

Donor: United Nations Development Programme 

Donor Project code: GX0922 

Procedure Code: AFZWE0037/IOT/01 

Budget line: 2a.2.1.3 



 

Q6. With regards to delivery to site. You stipulated that Lot 3 can be transported to your Beit Bridge 
warehouse. Will Cesvi then dispatch the goods to the relevant sites or is it up to the supplier? 

 

A6. Cesvi will dispatch to the sites when needed. 
 

A7. Do you have undercover storage at the 4 sites or is it open to the weather elements? 

 

A7. Small undercover storage is available while for the big items (i.e. treated gum 
poles) the storage is outside. 

 
Q8. You stipulated that you need security system for the energisers, what kind of security did you have 

in mind. For example, a lockable box perhaps? 
 

A8. Not only the energizer but the entire power-supply unit need to be secured. A box to 

secure the energizer is an option but not limited to that 
 

Q9. For the solar panels, you didn’t specify if you need it mounted on stands/roof/poles 
 

A9. The installations need to be stand alone since not all the sites offer the same facility. 

It is up to the bidder to propose the most suitable solution. 
 

Q10. Do you have backup electricity on site for the fence to be electrified during overcasts. OR do you 
need a battery pack for this too? 

 
A10. The power system is a stand alone since not all sites are supplied with electricity. 

 

Q11 Can I DHL the documents directly to Cesvi via DHL or would I still need a representative? 
 

A11. DHL direct to Cesvi is okay and it is not a requirement to have a representative. As per 
Art 6 of the tender dossier, postal delay is not an acceptable excuse for a late 

submission. 

 

 


